EZXON COMPANY, USA.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 » MIDLAND, TEXAS 78702

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
MIDCONTINENT DIVISION

Jim Gillham
Roswell District Supervisor

Minerals Management Service
P.O. Box 1397
Roswell, NM 88201

Dear Mr. Gillham:

NM OIL CONS. COWISSIOI

Drawer DD
Artesia, MM 88210

'ROSig, . 0 Gk
rl;,[_i r' T
January 18, 1984 ISTRICT

Wattam Federal, Well Nos. 1,2,3,4,5,6 & 7
Secs. 6, 7 and 8, T-8-S, R-31-E
Chaves County, New Mexico

NN -/Sorc

Exxon Corporation requests permission to flare oil well gas for a period of 90 days. In
compliance with IIl "Authorized Venting and Flaring of Gas of (NTL-4A)" we submit the

following:
Well No. and Location Date of Test 0il Wtr Gas GOR

Well #1, Sec. 6, NW/4, NE/4 Shut-In

Well #2, Sec. 8, NW/4, SE/4 12-22-83 25 120 2.0 61
i Well #3, Sec. 6, SE/4, NW/4 12-20-83 1 ) 2.0 1520
i.Well #4,Sec. 6, NW/4, NW/4 Shut-In -

Well #5, Sec. 7, NW/4, SE/4 Shut-In

Well #6, Sec. 7, NE/4, NE/4 Shut-In

Well #7, Sec. 6, NW/4, NW/4 12-23-83 7 8 2.0 217

\ APPROVECD%Qjasincerely,

JUN21 1981

DFL/hlh

xe:  N. W. Andrews

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

-

D. F. Lowe, Sr. Administrator
Revenue & Regulatory Accounting



